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3 Easy Steps

1) Save application to your hard drive (File > Save As >)

· Fill out application on computer by tabbing through the fields.
2)
Email: 

· File Menu > Send to >Mail Recipient (as attachment)

· Email To: Your ACE Foreign Casualty DBA Underwriter 
3) OR, Fax: 

· Fax To: Your ACE Foreign Casualty DBA Underwritrr 
Any questions please call: Your ACE Foreign Casualty DBA Underwriter
Foreign Casualty
Policies issued by ACE American Insurance Company (“ACE”)

Defense Base Act (DBA) Insurance Application

Company:
     
Broker:
     
Address:
     
Address:
     
Address 2:

Contact:
     
Contact:
       
Phone:
     
Phone:
      
E-mail:
       
E-mail:
     
Fax:
       
Fax:
     
Structure:
 FORMDROPDOWN 

Current Broker?   FORMDROPDOWN 

Years in Business:       
Date Quote needed:       
Years of Experience Outside U.S.:      
Intended Effective Date:       
Previous DBA Contracts:   FORMDROPDOWN 

CONTRACT OR REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) INFORMATION
Contract(s) Status:  FORMDROPDOWN 
     Cost: $           Duration:            From:            To:      
Contract OR RFP # (s):         
Contract or Statement of Work (SOW)  Copy of contract is required prior to binding
Attached?   FORMDROPDOWN 
   OR
Emailed separately to ACE?  FORMDROPDOWN 
  at  email address 
Contracting Organization: U.S. Department of:  FORMDROPDOWN 
    If Other, explain:      
Summary of Work and Operations Per contract or RFP :      
	Contract Locations Country
	# of Locations
	# of U.S. Nationals
	# of Third Country Nationals
	# of Local Nationals

	     
	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     
	     


5 YEAR LOSS HISTORY Minimum of 3 Years
Loss history completed below?   FORMDROPDOWN 
    OR 
Loss runs emailed separately to ACE?  FORMDROPDOWN 
   at         
	Policy Year
	# of Accidents
	Total Paid
	Total Incurred
	Total Reserved

	
	War Hazard
	Other
	War Hazard
	Other
	War Hazard
	Other
	War Hazard
	Other

	     
	     
	     
	$     
	$     
	$     
	$     
	$     
	$     

	     
	     
	     
	$     
	$     
	$     
	$     
	$     
	$     

	     
	     
	     
	$     
	$     
	$     
	$     
	$     
	$     

	     
	     
	     
	$     
	$     
	$     
	$     
	$     
	$     

	     
	     
	     
	$     
	$     
	$     
	$     
	$     
	$     


HIRING AND WORKFORCE PRACTICES FOR CONTRACT OR RFP 

Waiver of DBA Benefits
Obtained from U.S. Dept. of Labor for Third Country and/or Local Nationals?  FORMDROPDOWN 
 
Waiver attached?  FORMDROPDOWN 
  OR emailed separately to ACE?  FORMDROPDOWN 
 ? at email address
Hiring and Payroll Records Location:       
New Employee Requirements:  Pre-employment Physicals   FORMDROPDOWN 

Background Check   FORMDROPDOWN 

If Yes, list items included:      
Training?   FORMDROPDOWN 

If Yes, describe:       

Employee Documents passport, social security card:
Stored by Company Human Resources Department?  FORMDROPDOWN 

If Yes, location:   FORMDROPDOWN 
        If Other, explain:      
Firearms Do you required employees and/or sub-contractors to carry firearms?   FORMDROPDOWN 
  
Sub-contractor(s)?   FORMDROPDOWN 

Will purchase DBA insurance separately?   FORMDROPDOWN 
 
If no, include sub-contractor information in all application sections including loss history 
If Yes, certificate(s) of insurance on file with Company?   FORMDROPDOWN 

Certificate(s) included with this application?   FORMDROPDOWN 
     OR 
Emailed separately to ACE?  FORMDROPDOWN 
    at  email address
Without evidence of certificates of insurance, 100% of sub-contractor cost (including payroll) is subject to Company’s DBA rate 
Type of Medical Facilities:  At Work Location(s)  FORMDROPDOWN 
    At Housing Location(s)  FORMDROPDOWN 

Documented In-country Evacuation Plan?   FORMDROPDOWN 
 
If Yes, emailed separately to ACE?  FORMDROPDOWN 
    at  email address   
In-country Independent Security Provided?  FORMDROPDOWN 
    If yes, list security services:      
Security Measures During Employee Transport to Work Location(s):  FORMDROPDOWN 
 
If Other, explain:      
Security Measures at Housing:  Describe:      
Type of Flights Taken:   Into/out of country(s):  FORMDROPDOWN 
        In-country:   FORMDROPDOWN 
  

Transportation Modes to/from Work Location(s):  Describe:      
Approximate Distance Traveled to Work Location(s):      
Type of Housing:  FORMDROPDOWN 

WORKFORCE  Include security staff, drivers and other service providers who are members of Company staff. 
	Occupation(s)
	Number of Employees
	Payroll Exposure By Occupation(s)
	Job Function and/or 
WC Class Code(s)
	State(s) or Country(s) of Hire

	U.S. Nationals
	
	
	
	

	     
	     
	$     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	$     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	$     
	     
	     

	Third Country Nationals
	
	
	
	

	     
	     
	$     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	$     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	$     
	     
	     

	Local Nationals
	
	
	
	

	     
	     
	$     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	$     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	$     
	     
	     


	Concentration of Employees
	U.S. Nationals
	Third Country Nationals
	Local Nationals

	# of Employees
	Average
	Maximum
	Average
	Maximum
	Average
	Maximum

	At any single work location
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     

	Per flight to/from country(s)
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     

	Per flight in-country(s)
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     

	On any single ground conveyance
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     

	At any single housing site
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     


COMPANY
Name       

Title      
Date      
Signature:      
BROKER
Name             
Title      
Date      
Signature: 
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